
CITY OF ONTARIO
Recreation & Parks Commission Meeting
JULY 24, 2023

City Hall
303 East B Street, Ontario, CA 91764

 
Chairperson Virginia Riley | Vice-Chairperson Marty Binney

Commissioners: Joe Caskey, Adrianne Fernandez
Rita Nelsen and Gary Ovitt

Student Representative Angel Huerta
Alternate Student Representative Isabella Seibel

Recreation & Community Services Director Nicholas S. Gonzalez
City Attorney Albert Maldonado

WELCOME TO A MEETING OF THE RECREATION & PARKS COMMISSION
 
All documents for public review are on file with the Records Management/City Clerk's Department
located at 303 East B Street, Ontario, CA 91764.
 
To view the meeting, please go to OntarioCA.gov/Agendas/RecreationParksCommission and
follow the link on that webpage to view the meeting.
 
Members of the public who wish to provide comment on an item may do so by visiting
OntarioCA.gov/Agendas/RecreationParksCommission and follow the link to fill out the Public
Comment Form.  All comments received by the deadline will be printed for Commission
consideration before action is taken on that matter.  Please identify the agenda item that you wish
to address in your comments.  All written comments will be included in the record.
 
All items submitted for the Recreation & Parks Commission agenda must be in writing.  Prior to a
vote on any item on the agenda, any member of the audience will be given an opportunity to
address the Commission on the item under consideration.  
 
IF YOU WISH TO ADDRESS THE RECREATION & PARKS COMMISSION CONCERNING ANY ITEM ON
THE AGENDA, OR FOR ANY OTHER REASON, PLEASE FILL OUT A BLUE CARD AVAILABLE FROM THE
COMMISSION’S SECRETARY. RETURN THE CARD TO THE COMMISSION SECRETARY BEFORE THE
MEETING OPENS SO THAT THE COMMISSION’S CHAIRPERSON MAY INTRODUCE THE SPEAKER.

CALL TO ORDER                                                            6:00 PM                                     

CITY OF ONTARIO Recreation & Parks Commission Meeting
CITY HALL 303 EAST B STREET, ONTARIO CA 91764 • www.OntarioCA.gov 1



 ATTACHMENT:  20230626 Recreation & Parks Commission Minutes.pdf

 ATTACHMENT:  June 2023 Activity & Attendance Report.pdf

 ATTACHMENT:  Department Update Presentation.pdf

 
Pledge of Allegiance
 
Roll Call

Riley, Binney, Caskey, Macias, Nelsen, Ovitt, Trinidad, Huerta, Seibel, Mayor pro Tem Wapner
 
Staff Present

Nicholas Gonzalez, Recreation & Community Services Director
Helen McAlary, Executive Director Community Life & Culture
Kathy Hickey, Recreation & Community Services Manager
Stacy Michalak, Recreation & Community Services Manager
Ann Huisman, Recording Secretary
Albert Maldonado, City Attorney

PUBLIC COMMENTS
The Public Comment portion of the Commission meeting is limited to 15 minutes total, with each
speaker allowed a maximum of 3 minutes. Additional speakers are allowed 3 minutes each at the
end of the meeting. Prior to consideration of old or new business agenda items, speakers will be
allowed a maximum of 3 minutes each to comment on that specific item. Under provisions of the
Brown Act, the Commission is prohibited from taking action on oral requests.

CONSENT CALENDAR

 
MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING ON JUNE 26, 2023

That the Recreation & Parks Commission approve the Minutes for June 26, 2023.

 
ACTIVITY & ATTENDANCE REPORT FOR JUNE 2023

That the Recreation & Parks Commission approve the Activity & Attendance Report for June 2023.

DEPARTMENT REPORT

 
RECREATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES JUNE 2023 DEPARTMENT REPORT - NICHOLAS S.
GONZALEZ, RECREATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES DIRECTOR

A presentation on past events and programs that the Recreation & Community Services
Department held since the last Recreation & Parks Commission Meeting.

OLD BUSINESS

CITY OF ONTARIO Recreation & Parks Commission Meeting
CITY HALL 303 EAST B STREET, ONTARIO CA 91764 • www.OntarioCA.gov 2

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2078934/20230626_Recreation___Parks_Commission_Minutes_-_DRAFT.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2079449/June_2023_Activity___Attendance_Report.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2079477/2023_07_Department_Update_opt.pdf


 ATTACHMENT:  2023 Fireworks Spectacular Presentation.pdf

 ATTACHMENT:  2023 All-States Picnic Presentation.pdf

 ATTACHMENT:  August 2023 Anthony Munoz Community Center Calendar.pdf
 ATTACHMENT:  August 2023 Armstrong Community Center Calendar.pdf
 ATTACHMENT:  August 2023 De Anza Community & Teen Center Calendar.pdf
 ATTACHMENT:  August 2023 Dorothy A. Quesada Community Center Calendar.pdf
 ATTACHMENT:  August 2023 Ontario Senior Center Calendar.pdf
 ATTACHMENT:  August 2023 Westwind Community Center Calendar.pdf
 ATTACHMENT:  August 2023 Aquatics Calendar.pdf
 ATTACHMENT:  August 2023 Ontario on the Go Calendar.pdf
 ATTACHMENT:  2023 Ontario Summer Concert Series.pdf
 ATTACHMENT:  August 2023 Silent Disco.pdf

 ATTACHMENT:  2023 Independence Day Parade Presentation.pdf

 
2023 FIREWORKS SPECTACULAR OVERVIEW - CHRISTOPHER PONCE, SENIOR RECREATION &
COMMUNITY SERVICES SUPERVISOR

A presentation and overview of the 2023 Fireworks Spectacular special event held on July 4, 2023.

 
2023 ALL-STATES PICNIC IN ONTARIO TOWN SQUARE EVENT - ROBYN HOCKENHULL, SENIOR
RECREATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES SUPERVISOR & MARISOL GARRAFA-SANCHEZ,
RECREATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES COORDINATOR

A presentation and overview of the 2023 All-States Picnic in Ontario Town Square that was held on
July 4, 2023.

NEW BUSINESS

 
UPCOMING SPECIAL EVENTS REMINDER - NICHOLAS S. GONZ

A presentation on upcoming special events and programs of the Recreation & Community Services
Department.

 
2023 INDEPENDENCE DAY PARADE EVENT OVERVIEW AND ANNOUNCEMENT AND TROPHY
PRESENTATION OF PARADE AWARD WINNERS - CRISTIAN MAGANA AND ASHLEY POWERS,
RECREATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES COORDINATORS

A presentation and overview of the Independence Day Parade held on July 4, 2023 and
announcement of the 2023 Independence Day Parade Award Winners.

COMMISSIONER/LIASION COMMENTS
As a reminder, please make sure all Commission comments pertain to the business related to the
Recreation & Community Services and Parks Departments.

NEXT RECREATION AND PARKS COMMISSION MEETING
The next Regular Meeting for the Recreation & Parks Commission will be held on August 28, 2023,

CITY OF ONTARIO Recreation & Parks Commission Meeting
CITY HALL 303 EAST B STREET, ONTARIO CA 91764 • www.OntarioCA.gov 3

https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/ontarioca/564c5c28f66a3b6b328b297dc976c41e0.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2079007/Fireworks_Spectacular_Presentation_2023.pdf
https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/ontarioca/1bf684c7f43cee8ba64a1356fbcdfdcc0.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2079030/All-States_Picnic_2023.pdf
https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/ontarioca/28a59466210a06a6371ec15d1feb069e0.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2078975/August_2023_Anthony_Munoz_Community_Center_Calendar.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2078977/August_2023_Armstrong_Community_Center_Calendar.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2078978/August_2023_De_Anza_Community___Teen_Center_Calendar.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2078979/August_2023_Dorothy_A._Quesada_Community_Center_Calendar.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2078981/August_2023_Ontario_Senior_Center_Calendar.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2078983/August_2023_Westwind_Community_Center_Calendar.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2078976/August_2023_Aquatics_Calendar.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2078980/August_2023_Ontario_on_the_Go_Calendar.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2078974/2023_Ontario_Summer_Concert_Series.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2078982/August_2023_Silent_Disco.pdf
https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/ontarioca/a8bbde0efeae3f0003210d98e50b95e30.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2079043/2023_Independence_Day_Parade_Presentation.pdf


in the Council Chambers at 6:00 PM.

ADJOURNMENT

CITY OF ONTARIO Recreation & Parks Commission Meeting
CITY HALL 303 EAST B STREET, ONTARIO CA 91764 • www.OntarioCA.gov 4



pg. 1 

 
CITY OF ONTARIO 

RECREATION & PARKS COMMISSION 
June 26, 2023 

MINUTES 
 

 
CALL MEETING TO ORDER The meeting was called to order by Commission Chair 

Virginia Riley at 6:00 p.m. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Recreation & Parks Student Representative, Monique De 

Haro 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: RILEY, BINNEY, NELSEN, OVITT, CASKEY, 

FERNANDEZ, DE HARO  
 
NON-MEMBERS PRESENT: GONZALEZ, HICKEY, MUNOZ, WILSON, POWERS, 

MAGANA, PALACIOS, MALDONADO  
  
 
MEMBERS ABSENT: NORTON (unexcused absence)  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: No Public Comments  
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1. Minutes for the Regular Meeting on May 22, 2023 
 

2. Activity & Attendance Report for May 2023 
  
MOTION TO APPROVE THE MAY 22, 2023 RECREATION & PARKS COMMISSION 
MEETING MINUTES & THE MAY 2023 ACTIVITY & ATTENDANCE REPORT. 
  
(BINNEY/CASKEY) WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORT: 
 

3. Recreation & Community Services – Nicholas S. Gonzalez, Recreation & Community 
Services Director, narrated a PowerPoint presentation on department highlights of program 
activities in May 2023. 

 

A copy of this presentation is available upon request from the Commission Secretary. 

 
 
OLD BUSINESS  

4. 2023 KIDS TO PARKS DAY PRESENTATION DAY – JORDAN WILSON, 
RECREATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES COORDINATOR, shared a report on 

5



pg. 2 

this annual event where children are encouraged to share their love for our city parks.  On 
Saturday, May 20, 2023, this event was held at 5 locations throughout the city:  Anthony 
Munoz Park, De Anza Park, Celebration Park North, Ontario Town Square, and Vineyard 
Park.  All participants were offered various outdoor games, including parachutes, sack 
races, corn hole, lawn games, and face painting. Each participant received a Croc Charm 
and Croc Charm Bracelet.  All ages and backgrounds were encouraged to attend this event.    
 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 

5. PROCLAMATION OF JULY 2023 AS PARKS AND RECREATION MONTH –  
CRISTIAN MAGANA & ASHLEY POWERS, RECREATION & COMMUNITY 
SERVICES COORDINATORS stated that in the Recreation & Community Services 
Department, our job is to connect our communities to nature, recreation, local parks and 
activities, and fun for all!  Parks & Recreation programs protect open spaces and places for 
the community to gather to promote mental and physical health.  Parks and Recreation 
Month has been acknowledged and celebrated since 1985.  It was created to emphasize the 
importance of reflecting the community's value of parks and recreation professionals.  
Magana and Powers shared photos and Tik Tok videos showing a variety of programs our 
parks and community centers offer.  This year’s theme is “Where Community Grows.” We 
will ask community members to share their favorite stories and memories of participating 
in our programs and parks over the years.      

 
MOTION TO PROCLAIM JULY 2023 AS PARKS AND RECREATION MONTH  
(FERNANDEZ/OVITT)   
 
(CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY) 
 
This item will be taken at the July 18, 2023 City Council meeting for final approval by the Ontario 

City Council.   

 
6. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE AND 

ALTERNATE STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE TO THE RECREATION & PARKS 
COMMISSION FOR 2023/2024 – CANDICE SMITH, RECREATION & 
COMMUNITY SERVICES MANAGER, shared the interview process by our staff panel 
and management team for each potential Student Representative candidate.  Smith 
introduced Angel Huerta who currently attends Sierra Vista High School in Baldwin Park. 
Our management staff panel has recommended Huerta as the 2023-2024 Recreation & Parks 
Student Representative.  Smith also introduced Isabelle Siebel, who attends Chaffey Online 
District High School and is recommended to be appointed as the 2023-2024 Recreation & 
Parks Commission Alternate Student Representative.  Both candidates are residents of the 
City of Ontario.  Each candidate presented information regarding their goals, plans, and how 
they feel they can best represent the youth of Ontario through their role as a Student 
Representative on the Recreation & Parks Commission.    

 

MOTION TO APPROVE THE 2023-2024 STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE, ANGEL 
HUERTA, AND ALTERNATE STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE, ISABELLE SIEBEL, TO 
THE RECREATION & PARKS COMMISSION.  (BINNEY/FERNANDEZ) 
 

6



pg. 3 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
The new Student Representatives will be appointed at the July 18, 2023, City Council meeting 

along with the outgoing Student Representatives, who will be acknowledged and thanked by the 

City Council members.   

 

7. UPCOMING SPECIAL EVENTS REMINDER – NICHOLAS S. GONZALEZ, 
RECREATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES DIRECTOR, reminded the 
Commissioners to reference their meeting packets that include the Community Center 
calendars and special event flyers, which list all upcoming events for July 2023.   

 

 COMMISSIONER & LIASION COMMENTS: 
 
DE HARO: Thanked Candice Smith and Ismael Medina for their support and constant guidance 

during her time as Student Representative.  De Haro also thanked the Commission 
for the opportunity and said she enjoyed participating in the Commission meetings 
and events.  She shared that she felt her opinions were valued.        

 
FERNANDEZ:  Stated that she looks forward to working with everyone on the Commission.  She 

congratulated the class of 2023, Tiny Tots.  Fernandez stated she appreciated the 
department highlights report and the sharing of the promotional growth within the 
department staff.  She said it’s clear that the Recreation staff team is motivated and 
inspired.  Fernandez stated she appreciated the hard work staff put in coordinating 
the parade.  Fernandez asked about the process we follow as children participate in 
the different activities at the community centers.  She asked if they were all 
considered “walk-ins” or do they need to “pre-register.”   

 
GONZALEZ:  Responded that all our community center activities are free to participants.  

Gonzalez explained the process of each new participant to the community center, 
must complete an emergency card for our staff to keep on file.  Ages 7 and older 
are allowed at the center without a parent present.  Gonzalez stated that each 
program is advertised in the Ontario Living Magazine and that all our program 
flyers state an age requirement.    

 
FERNANDEZ: Stated that she noticed many of the activities we promote state that we are an 

inclusive community.  She shared that she wants us to ensure we also respect the 
parents in our community if they have concerns about their children participating 
in some of the center events.  She stated she wants to ensure that we are inclusive 
to the parents, taking into consideration the different religious backgrounds and 
building a halfway point regarding the inclusive environment out there.  She wants 
us to make sure we are not turning away families that do not necessarily agree with 
the lifestyle we are promoting.  

 
GONZALEZ: Stated that as part of the way we create programs and respect our Mission Statement 

and all of our priority values, we do take into consideration diversity and inclusion.  
We make sure community members of all ages have an opportunity to participate 
in programs that they desire.  Gonzalez confirmed that all parents have the right to 
dictate what programs they wish their children to participate in but also the need to 

7



pg. 4 

create programming that is inclusive of all community members, no matter where 
they come from or what they believe in.   

 
FERNANDEZ: Shared that her concern is the age requirement. If a 7-year-old comes into the 

community center and the parent is unaware of what types of activities their child 
participates in, how can we ensure the parents are informed? 

 
GONZALEZ: Stated that would be a separate conversation that the parent would need to have 

with the staff.  Gonzalez stated that we are also designated as mandated reporters 
as Recreation employees.  Our community centers and parks are created as safe 
places for anyone to participate in. That is the foundation of what we believe in and 
ties with out values as we create safe and inclusive spaces. We respect parents’ 
opportunity to choose what activities their children participate in.  Our staff is 
always available for parents to converse with to identify those programs.     

 
FERNANDEZ: Asked if the youth, teens, or adults are requesting the programs. 
 
GONZALEZ: Program suggestions are requested from all age groups.  We do a lot of community 

engagement, asking what the public wants.  Gonzalez shared the successful anti-
smoking campaign that our teens created and presented to the Commission and 
went on to be presented at the City Council for approval which created a no-
smoking ordinance in all our city parks is one example of a community-driven 
policy/program. 

 
FERNANDEZ:  Thanked Gonzalez for taking the time to answer her questions.  She seeks to 

understand so that she can help people who don’t fully understand, as we are 
transparent and have open discussions as the programs grow.    

 
OVITT: Shared that he picked up his granddaughter, who attended the city’s Summer Day 

Camp, and how she truly enjoys attending.  Ovitt also asked that we look into 
writing up a history of naming all Ontario city parks.  It is historically important to 
share with the community.   

 
CASKEY: Thanked Nicholas Gonzalez for his department report presentation.  Caskey also 

thanked Wilson, Magana, and Powers for their excellent presentations.  Caskey 
welcomed the new Student Representatives, Angel Huerta and Isabelle Siebel, and 
new Commissioner, Adrianne Fernandez.   

 
NELSEN: Thanked Monique De Haro for her dedicated service as Student Representative.  

Nelsen thanked Nicholas Gonzalez for his reports and Debra Dorst-Porada for 
attending the meeting.   

 
BINNEY: Thanked Monique De Haro for her service as a Student Representative.  Binney 

welcomed Adrianne Fernandez and the new incoming Student Representatives.  
Binney shared that he spends much time in the parks and finds it comforting as he 
always sees our park’s maintenance staff doing their jobs.  Binney stated that it 
helps him feel more comfortable, safe and that our parks are getting the best care.  

8



pg. 5 

Binney also complimented the department’s use of TikTok to promote our 
programs. 

 
RILEY: Stated that she echo’s everyone’s comments about Monique De Haro.  She shared 

that De Haro was the recipient of the 2023 Soroptimist’s Violet Richardson’s Prism 
award!        

 
THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING FOR THE RECREATION & PARKS COMMISSION 
WILL BE HELD ON JULY 24, 2023, IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS AT 6:00 PM. 
 
M/S (CASKEY/NELSEN) TO ADJOURN THE MEETING.  
 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
ADJOURNMENT:    7:14 PM 
                                       ____________________________                            
                                                              Ann Huisman, Recording Secretary 

        
   APPROVED:  
             ____________________________                             
  Virginia Riley, Chairperson    

 

9



Activity & Attendance Report

JUNE 2023

Ontario Recreation & Community Services Department

Submitted By
Nicholas S. Gonzalez

Recreation & Community Services Director

10



Service 06/2023

Total Attendance Attendance %

Adult Services 1,826 0.76%

Aquatics 6,250 2.61%

Community Center Activity 8,508 3.56%

Contract Class 3,902 1.63%

Customer Service 58,409 24.43%

Health/Fitness 5,522 2.31%

Parks 36,779 15.38%

Reservations 82,168 34.37%

Senior Services 3,529 1.48%

Special Event 14,768 6.18%

Sports 5,441 2.28%

Teen Services 964 0.40%

Tot Services 538 0.23%

Youth Services 10,481 4.38%

Grand Total 239,085 100.00%

Monthly Attendance By Service Type

11



Attendance by Facility and Fee Type

12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



Department 
Update Report

24



Anthony Muñoz Community Center:
Programs

• Kids in the Kitchen
- Fridays
- 5 PM – 6 PM
• How It's Made
- Tuesdays
- 5 PM – 6 PM

25



Anthony Muñoz Community Center:
Father's Day Craft
• Wednesday, June 14
• 40 Participants created 

their own key chains 
and painted a river rock 
to give to the father 
figure in their life

26



De Anza Community & Teen Center 
Tot Camp Employee Highlight

• Brenda has been working for the 
department since December 2022. 
She is a valuable instructor for our 
Tot Summer camp; she assists with 
our youth programs. Brenda 
always finds ways to be innovative 
to keep her students engaged. 
She is a great mentor to her peers 
and always thinks of new methods 
to be inclusive, celebrates 
uniqueness, and encourages 
independent thinking while instilling 
curiosity in our tots. Brenda is an 
excellent asset to our team, we 
are happy to have her.

27



De Anza Community & Teen Center 
• Water day
• Arts & Crafts
• Building Contest
• Staff vs. Youth
• Robotics 101

28



De Anza Community & Teen Center 
• Family Nights – Paint Night
• Friday Night Teens – Nerf 

Night
• AMC Theaters – Teen 

Excursion

29



Teen Studio / Performing Arts
• Independence 

Day Parade
• Podcast 101 – New 

Episodes on Spotify
• Digital Filmmaking

30



Dorothy A. Quesada Community Center:
Curtain Call - Dance Camp

• Monday – Friday,
 June 19  – June 30
• For two weeks, 24 

participants learned new 
dance moves to showcase 
their routines to their friends 
and families on their last 
day
• They participated in the 4th 

of July Parade and All-
States Picnic

31



Dorothy A. Quesada Community Center:
Mystery Party
• Thursday, June 29th
• 16 participants enjoyed a 

mystery themed party
• This event consisted of a 

mystery themed game 
where participants had to 
complete activities to 
uncover the imposters.

32



Dorothy A. Quesada Community Center:
Movie Trip
• Thursday, June 29th
• 17 teen participants went 

to the movie theatre to 
watch Spider-man: Across 
the Spider-Verse

33



Dorothy A. Quesada Community Center:
Surprise Party
• Friday, July 7th
• 17 participants came out 

to celebrate Parks and 
Recreation Month!
• Games included a pie-

eating contest, balloon 
popping, tug of war, and 
flag football.
• Cupcakes were enjoyed 

by all in attendance.

34



Dorothy A. Quesada Community Center:
Summer Luau
• Friday, July 14th
• 90 participants joined us for 

a Hawaiian Luau where 
they played games, ate 
food, and spent time with 
their friends and families
• This event featured a 

performance from 
Hawaiian dancers.

35



Dorothy A. Quesada Community Center:
STREAM
• Participants join us for a 

weekly program that builds 
their skills in Culture and Art, 
Science and Technology, 
Fitness and Sports, and as 
well as Math and 
Engineering
• These fun activities are 

different each week!

36



Dorothy A. Quesada Community 
Center: DAQ's Bake Off
• 11 registered participants.
• 26 Waitlisted
• 7/10th – 7/14th
• 4 PM – 6 PM
• 5-day camp filled with fun recipes and lots of 

treats
• Participants learned how to use baking 

equipment properly and made treats such 
as cupcakes, pineapple upside cakes, and 
parfaits.

37



Ontario Senior Center
Camp Adventure
• Camp Adventure consisted of 3 

days full of fun
• Activities were held Monday 

through Wednesday from 1:00 
PM – 4:00 PM

• Participants enjoyed activities 
which included arts and crafts, 
painting, an outdoor picnic, 
and a delicious meal

• In this adventure, participants 
enjoyed a trip to Top Golf.

• 15 Active Adults participated

38



Ontario Senior Center
Conversational English
• Conversational English is an in-person 

class offered once a week for an 8-week 
session

• Students learn the basics of English and 
everyday conversation using handouts, 
worksheets, watching videos and lots of 
personal interaction.

• A few topics that are covered 
throughout the course are: grammar, 
simple conversation, and reading 
comprehension

39



Ontario Senior Center
Ice Cream Social

• This twice monthly afternoon 
activity is held the 2nd and 4th 
Wednesday of the month

• Participants socialize, play games, 
hangout and relax for an hour

• Ice cream and toppings are 
provided with a side of refreshments

• Beating the heat 
are Norberta, Antonio, Hortencia, 
Jose and Lorenzo

40



Ontario Senior Center
Smartphone Class

• Active Adults can learn how to 
navigate through their smartphone 
with the help of the Smartphone 
Class

• Participants learn about common 
icons, how to swipe, tap, and move 
between screens

• They are also taught how to 
browse through their phones and 
identify key options

• Two versions in both Spanish and 
English are offered and both iPhone 
and Android are taught

41



Ontario Senior Center
Ontario Silver Stars Transportation

• Ontario Silver Stars Transportation 
began on June 12th

• Designated staff members pick 
and drop off Active Adults who 
are members living in the City of 
Ontario

• This program is designed to 
provide Active Adults with the 
resource to engage with other 
participants within the Ontario 
Senior Center

42



Westwind Community Center – 
Youth Services
• Fresh, Fit, and Healthy has 

had the youth moving! 
Over 48 participants joined 
us last month! 
• Mini Picasso's is continuing 

to show our youth the 
creative and fun ways to 
engage in art.
• Youth have also joined our 

programming for science 
experiments. 

43



Westwind Community Center – 
Teen Services
• Our TAC team is growing 

with new members joining for 
the summer break

• Teens are building fun 
friendships and community 
making the most out of our teen 
lounge

• Food Adventure continues to 
keep our teens cool during 
the summer, learning how 
to create fun and fresh foods

44



Westwind Community Center – 
Adult & Senior Services
• Pick-up pickleball has brought 4 

new participants on Tuesday and 
Thursday mornings

• Active Seniors on the Go program 
participants have been 
encouraging their friends to join 
them and we have 3 new 
participants who have joined

• Painting Party has grown 
in popularity. We are outgrowing 
our space and have added more 
classes to the morning for our fall 
season

45



Westwind Community Center – 
Castle Park Youth Trip
• 12 youth participants 

enjoyed a day at Castle 
Park
• They rode on rides and 

enjoyed pizza together
• Participants said this trip 

was a lot of fun, and 
parents liked it because we 
stayed local

46



Westwind Community Center – 
Snow Cone Extravaganza
• 30 participants joined us to 

stay cool with their favorite 
flavors of snow cones and ice 
cream
• Staff played musical chairs 

and had balloon tosses with 
all the participants, the 
winner was able to choose a 
prize
• Our younger participants 

enjoyed dancing in the 
bubbles

47



Westwind Community Center – 
ASOG Parade Float
• 18 ASOG participants 

helped to decorate the 
float
• ASOG won the Community 

Service Award
• 1st time participating in the 

4th of July Parade. 
• Seniors are always looking 

for fun ways to stay 
engaged in our 
community. 

48



Westwind Community Center – 
Painting Night at Sunset
• 45 participants enjoyed an 

evening outside in the park. 
• This all-age event had 

multiple families gathered 
together creating a 
memorable experience. 
• Community Compliment:

“Yesterday was my first time 
joining a community class/event 
and it was such a great time! So 
much fun I went home and 
looked up more classes to join! 
Thank you for offering these to 
our community. Mr. John was 
great !!!“  -Yesenia Z.

49



Westwind Community Center -
OMSD Lunch Program
• A special thank you to the 

Ontario-Montclair School 
District for providing FREE 
breakfast and lunch to 
youth in our community. 
• In the month June a total 

of 2,969 meals were served.

50



Westwind Community Center -
Little Learners
• Little Learners had a total 

of 15 children 
participate for their 
Archaeologist for a day 
event that took place on 
July 14th
• Little learners for preschool 

and toddlers will began on 
July 21st

51



AQUATICS 
(Muñoz, D.A.Q. and Westwind Pools)
• Rec Swim and Lessons (Mon-

Fri) at D.A.Q. Pool and Rec 
Swim (Mon-Fri) at Westwind 
Pool
• Lap Swim, Lessons, and Rec 

Swim continue (Mon-Fri) at 
Munoz Pool
• New ADA Lift has been 

installed at the Westwind 
Community Center Pool
• 13 new Aquatics staff 

hired since end of May

52



Summer Day Camp Re-cap
• Summer Day Camp is at full 

capacity with 80 registered 
campers. 
• Participants enjoy fun summer 

activities that include water 
play, arts and crafts and sports.
• Youth look forward to field trip 

days and pool days!
• Parents have said that they are 

enjoying having their children at 
the camps during the summer 
to keep their kids engaged and 
active.

53



Adult Sports - Basketball

• Basketball player have 
vocally expressed how 
they appreciate how 
affordable the league is 
• High enrollment for the 

Summer Season- 
registration for Fall starts in 
August

54



Adult Sports - Volleyball

• Drop-in Volleyball draws 40-
70 players
• Hours are now offered on 

Sundays before the 
Women’s League
• 3 PM – 5 PM

• Requests have been made 
to offer clinics for youth 
and teens. 

55



Adult Sports - Pickleball
• Pick-up Pickleball has 

been attracting new 
community members, filling 
up courts for the 
summer season
• A community member 

recently thanked our staff for 
offering Pickleball hours. They 
stated that playing the game 
has helped reduce her 
anxiety. 

56



Summer Concert Series – 
Ontario Town Square
• For the month of June, 

there was a total of 12,000 
in attendance
• Five demonstrations were 

held and included PD, 
Team Rhythm, and the Fire 
Department
• This week's concert will 

be The Cured

57



Tot Camp
• 115 registered
• Waitlist for each of the 3 

locations  
• Total of 4 sessions
• Ovitt Family 

Community Library 
collaboration

58



Mini Hoops
• Mini Hoops Opening Day
• Session 1- Low-sensory
• Session 2
• Total of 6 weeks
• Closing ceremony will be 

held August 12th

59



Teen Action Committee
• Amazing Race
• Independence Day 

Festivities:
• Parade float
• All States Picnic
• Fireworks Spectacular

60



Fields, Picnic Shelter
• Field renovations have begun at 

Anthony Munoz Hall of Fame Park 
and will remain closed through 
August 25th

• Field renovations have begun 
at Ontario Motor Speedway Park 
and will remain closed till 
August 31st

• Kimball Park renovations were 
canceled as the field is in good 
condition

• Lattimer Field at Galvin Park 
renovations will begin July 18 and 
the field will remain closed through 
the month of August.

• All picnic tables at Celebration 
Park South have been repaired.

61



Ontario Soccer Complex
• We are gearing up for another 

clinic and partnership with the 
Empire Strykers, which took 
place Monday, July 17th – 
Thursday, July 20th from 9 AM – 12 
PM

• Field attendants will begin training 
on driving the Kabota Utility Cart 
to improve monitoring and 
providing support to our permitted 
user groups.

62



Contract Classes

• 531 participants have 
enjoyed our classes so far this 
summer!
• The most popular classes this 

summer are:
• Mexican Folklore Dance
• Zumba Gold
• Tae Kwon Do

• Fall registration opens 
Monday, August 7 at 8:00 AM 
for Ontario Residents!

63



Ontario on the Go

• Despite the heat, our 
team is out at the parks.
• Summer 

schedule ends Friday, 
September, 2023.
• Returns to after school 

schedule first week of 
September.

Mondays Tuesdays Wednesdays Thursdays

Vineyard 
Park

South Bon 
View Park

James R. 
Bryant Park

John Galvin 
Park

4 PM – 7 PM 4 PM – 7 PM 4 PM – 7 PM 4 PM – 7 PM

64



Empowerment Scholarship
• Approved 114 scholarship 

recipients since February 
2023

• An increase of 14 approvals 
since last reported in June 
2023

• Recipients are 
currently  using most of their 
funds towards Aquatics and 
learning to swim this 
summer!

" First of all, I want to give thanks to the City of 
Ontario for offering these opportunities to the 

people who need it the most. My 3 children are 
very active and talented [and] I try to keep 

them busy in things […] that amuse them and 
help them have a better future. […] They play 
soccer and basketball. […] My 3 children […] 
would benefit for enrolling in the classes and 

programs that the city of Ontario offers for 
example: swimming lessons, music, and art 

classes and enrollment in basketball."
- A 2023 Scholarship Recipient

*This has been edited to respect privacy

65



Dog Parks

Can't wait to see all the pups at the 
2nd Annual Touchdown Tailgate Dog Pawty

at Whispering Lakes Dog Park!

SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 23, 2023
9 AM – 12 PM

66



Whispering Lakes Golf Course Update

67



Department: Recreation & Community Services
Prepared By: Christopher Ponce
Staff Member Presenting: Christopher Ponce

   Item No: 2561

SUBJECT: 2023 FIREWORKS SPECTACULAR OVERVIEW - CHRISTOPHER PONCE, SENIOR
RECREATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES SUPERVISOR

Recreation & Parks
Commission

Agenda Report
July 24, 2023

SECTION:
OLD BUSINESS

 

 
RECOMMENDATION: A presentation and overview of the 2023 Fireworks Spectacular special event
held on July 4, 2023. 

PRIORITY VALUES: 
Fun- Be enthusiastic, love what you do, and make it enjoyable for all. 
Commitment- We are passionate in delivering superior service to both our internal and
external customers; taking pride in positively influencing their lives. 
Innovation- We achieve continuous improvement by taking risk, welcoming new ideas,
learning from our mistakes and celebrating our successes. 
Diversity- We welcome and honor the fundamental value and dignity of all individuals. 

BACKGROUND & ANALYSIS:

Each year, the City of Ontario puts on a Spectacular free fun family event at Westwind
Park. Activities include Carnival/Picnic Games, Ninja Nation Obstacle Course, Various Food
Vendors, Music Entertainment on Stage, and the main attraction the Fireworks Show.
Families can take a free shuttle from the Ontario Police Department to Westwind Park
and back. The park opened at 5:00 PM and the crowd came in with chairs, blankets, and
picnics. Over 10,000 spectators enjoyed the show.  

68



Fireworks Spectacular
Westwind Park – July 4, 2023

69



Fireworks Spectacular

• Estimated Attendance of 
10,000+
• Shuttle Bus Service from the 

Ontario Police Station 
began at 4:00 PM and 
ended at 11:00 PM

70



Entertainment 
• Liquid Blue rocked the stage 

again this year. The crowd 
loved the high energy and 
top hits the band covered.
• Thank you to Luna Beltran for 

her rendition of the National 
Anthem
• Ninja Nation
• Carnival Games
• Picture Backdrop Stations 

71



Food Booth Vendors
• Total of 10 food booth vendors participated in this year's event
• Thank you

• La Luz Del Mundo
• Carl's Concessions
• Truth Church of Ontario
• Nieves El Paraiso & Concessions
• E'Kernely Yours Kettlecorn
• Triple S Concessions
• Sophia’s Kitchen
• Las Tapatias:  Raspados y Antojitos
• Keith's Kettle Corn
• Vera Mae's BBQ

72



Special Event Support
A Big Thank You
• Ontario Fire Department & Ontario Police Department
• Whispering Lakes Golf Course & Staff
• Ontario Police Explorer Program for all the assistance in the 

overflow parking held at the Whispering Lakes Golf Course and 
assistance with maintaining the fire line for the launch area
• Public Works – Streets, Parks, Facilities, and Custodial crews that 

assisted in all areas of the event
• T.A.C. Members that helped make this event a huge success
• Recreation & Community Services Department staff for all their 

hard work

73



Fireworks Spectacular!

74



Marketing Team 
Fireworks
Spectacular
Video

75



Department: Recreation & Community Services
Prepared By: Robyn Hockenhull
Staff Member Presenting: Robyn Hockenhull

   Item No: 2562

SUBJECT: 2023 ALL-STATES PICNIC IN ONTARIO TOWN SQUARE EVENT - ROBYN
HOCKENHULL, SENIOR RECREATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES SUPERVISOR &
MARISOL GARRAFA-SANCHEZ, RECREATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES
COORDINATOR

Recreation & Parks
Commission

Agenda Report
July 24, 2023

SECTION:
OLD BUSINESS

 

 
RECOMMENDATION: A presentation and overview of the 2023 All-States Picnic in Ontario Town
Square that was held on July 4, 2023. 

PRIORITY VALUES: 
Fun- Be enthusiastic, love what you do, and make it enjoyable for all. 
Commitment- We are passionate in delivering superior service to both our internal and
external customers; taking pride in positively influencing their lives. 
Innovation- We achieve continuous improvement by taking risk, welcoming new ideas,
learning from our mistakes and celebrating our successes. 
Diversity- We welcome and honor the fundamental value and dignity of all individuals. 

BACKGROUND & ANALYSIS: The All-States Picnic tradition moved to Ontario Town Square this year
with a new look and added attractions for the whole family to enjoy. After the parade, spectators
were invited to walk over to Ontario Town Square and enjoy the free activities and learn the history
of the picnic. Free orange juice was provided as a tribute to the Sunkist Tower. Jasper the Ant made
an appearance, there was a Patriotic Pooch contest and of course the annual performance from the
Ontario Chaffey Show Band. There were 25,00 people in attendance. Staff received many positive
comments from residents and other community members on this year’s All-State Picnic in Ontario
Town Square.

76



Welcome to the All-States Picnic 
At Ontario Town Square

77



2023 All- States Picnic
• Ontario Town Square

• Tuesday, July 4
• 10:30 AM – 2:00 PM

• 2,500 in attendance

• 11 Vendors (Food and Crafts)

• 4 Free entertainment vendors

• Free Performances

• Free Family Fun following the Parade!

78



Honoring the History of the Picnic
• Began in 1916 as a "Dinner of the States" 

to celebrate settlers from all over

• In 1931, this event changed to a picnic as 
the City held a Parade and a Fiesta 
Pageant

• In 1941, "Ripley's Believe It or Not" featured 
the All-States Picnic as the world's longest 
picnic table, which spanned two miles 
long

• In 1951, An ant was introduced as the 
picnic mascot. A contest was held, and 
the name Jasper was selected.

• Jasper stands for July 4th All States 
Picnic Euclid Ave Regular Event

• Historical aspects were brought back to 
this year's All–States Picnic!

79



Sunkist Homage
• Free orange juice 

was available to the public

• The stand was a tribute 
to the Sunkist Tower

• Teen Action 
Committee volunteers 
distributed the juice and 
heard many 
stories from residents' 
memories about the event

80



Ontario/Chaffey Community Show Band

• There was a large crowd to enjoy 
the music of the Ontario/Chaffey 
Community Show Band
• They played patriotic music for 1 

hour and 15 minutes
• Many residents commented that 

they grew up listening to the 
Show Band and they loved 
that the All-States Picnic was at 
Ontario Town Square this year!

81



DAQ Team Rhythm and Cheer Performance
• Children from the Dorothy 

A. Quesada Community 
Center's Cheer and Dance 
Camps participated in the 
Parade and the All-States 
Picnic

• The camps were held for 
two weeks each at the center

• Many of the participants were 
new to cheer and dance

• They performed on stage at the 
picnic

82



Ballet Folkorico Performance

• Students from the Ballet 
Folkorico classes participated 
at the All-States Picnic

• The audience enjoyed their 
performance, and 
their dresses were beautiful!

• They are always a crowd 
favorite!

83



Free Family Fun Activities
• Families were able to enjoy 

FREE activities!
• 4th of July Crafts
• Inflatable Games
• Picnic Games
• Corn Hole
• Connect Four
• Game Truck
• Face Painting
• Balloon Twisting
• 360 Photo Booth
• All-States Picnic Trivia

84



Face Painting and Balloon Twisting

85



Patriotic Pooch Contest
• Fourteen dogs competed in 

the Patriotic Pooch contest for 
the best-dressed dog

• Four winners were selected by 
the crowd and received gift 
baskets from the 
Recreation Department and 
gift cards donated from Lazy 
Dog Restaurant, 
Rancho Cucamonga

86



Picnic Games!
• Families enjoyed the Picnic 

Games and prizes!
• Whiskerino Contest brought 

back from 1939
• Hula Hoop Contest and 

Sack Races were enjoyed 
by all!

87



Jasper the Ant and Rec Dog
• Jasper the Ant, the mascot 

for the All-States Picnic, 
and Rec Dog made 
appearances throughout 
the event
• They took pictures with 

many of the kids and 
families!

88



Fun Afternoon for All in Attendance!
• The Original Sounds finished 

off the afternoon with classic 
"oldies" and dancing!

• Our D.J. grew up in 
Ontario and loved 
getting the 
Ontario residents up 
to dance!

• He also drove his classic car 
in the parade!

89



Marketing Team
All-States
Picnic
Video

90



Looking Forward to Next Year!

91



Department: Recreation & Community Services
Prepared By: Ann Huisman
Staff Member Presenting: Nicholas S Gonzalez

   Item No: 2560

SUBJECT: UPCOMING SPECIAL EVENTS REMINDER - NICHOLAS S. GONZ

Recreation & Parks
Commission

Agenda Report
July 24, 2023

SECTION:
NEW BUSINESS

 

 
RECOMMENDATION: A presentation on upcoming special events and programs of the Recreation
& Community Services Department. 

PRIORITY VALUES: 
Fun- Be enthusiastic, love what you do, and make it enjoyable for all. 
Innovation- We achieve continuous improvement by taking risk, welcoming new ideas,
learning from our mistakes and celebrating our successes. 
Diversity- We welcome and honor the fundamental value and dignity of all individuals. 

BACKGROUND & ANALYSIS: Recreation & Parks Commissioners are encouraged to attend special
events put on by the City's Recreation & Community Services Department.  Attached to this report
are calendars for each community center and some flyers for upcoming special events for each
Commissioner to be aware of. 
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact the Recreation & Community Services
Department at (909) 395-2020.

92



Anthony Muñoz
Community Center

Free Ongoing Programs

Adult & Senior Hours

Teen Hours

Youth Hours

SaturdayFridayThursdayWednesdayTuesdayMonday
1

8

15

22

29

2

9

16

23

30

3

10

17

24

31

4

11

18

25

5

12

19

26

7

14

21

28

August 2023
1240 W. Fourth St.

(909) 395-2622
OntarioCA.gov/Recreation

SaturdaysM - F

M - F Saturdays

The Brainy Bunch
(Ages 7 – 12)

M – F
3 PM – 5 PM

M - F Saturdays

Mayor Paul S. Leon • Mayor pro Tem Debra Porada
Council Members Alan D. Wapner, Jim W. Bowman, and Ruben Valencia

@CityofOntarioCLC @OntarioCLC @OntarioCLC @OntarioRecreation

93





































































Armstrong
Community Center

Center Hours

FridayThursdayWednesdayTuesdayMonday
1

8

15

22

29

2

9

16

23

30

3

10

17

24

31

4

11

18

25

7

14

21

27

August 2023

M - Th

1265 S. Palmetto Ave.
(909) 395-2020

OntarioCA.gov/Recreation

F

Mayor Paul S. Leon • Mayor pro Tem Debra Porada
Council Members Alan D. Wapner, Jim W. Bowman, and Ruben Valencia

@CityofOntarioCLC @OntarioCLC @OntarioCLC @OntarioRecreation

94



De Anza Community
& Teen Center

Adult & Senior Hours

Teen Hours

Youth Hours

SaturdayFridayThursdayWednesdayTuesdayMonday
1

8

15

22

29

2

9

16

23

30

3

10

17

24

31

4

11

18

25

5

12

19

26

7

14

21

28

August 2023
1405 S. Fern Ave.

(909) 395-2030
OntarioCA.gov/Recreation

SaturdaysM – F

M – F Saturdays

M – F Saturdays

Free Ongoing Programs
Adults Open Gym (18+)

M – F
8 AM – 3 PM

Youth Open Gym (Ages 7 – 12)
M – F

3 PM – 5 PM
The Brainy Bunch

M – F
3 PM – 5 PM

Teen Open Gym (Ages 12 – 17)
M – F

3 PM - 8 PM
Tranquili “Teen” Lounge

M – F
3:30 PM - 8:00 PM

Fitness Room (Ages 16+)
M – F

8 AM – 8 PM

Mayor Paul S. Leon • Mayor pro Tem Debra Porada
Council Members Alan D. Wapner, Jim W. Bowman, and Ruben Valencia

@CityofOntarioCLC @OntarioCLC @OntarioCLC @OntarioRecreation

95



Free Ongoing
Programs

Youth & Teen Hours

Adult & Senior Hours

Dorothy A. Quesada
Community Center

FridayThursdayWednesdayTuesdayMonday
1

8

15

22

29

2

9

16

23

30

3

10

17

24

31

4

11

18

25

7

14

21

28

August 2023

1010 S. Bon View Ave.
(909) 395-2300

OntarioCA.gov/Recreation

M – F

M – F

Teen Lounge (Ages 12 – 17)
M – F

3 PM – 8 PM

Fitness Room (14+)
M – F

8 AM – 8 PM

The Brainy Bunch (Ages 7 – 12)
M – F

3:00 PM – 4:30 PM

After School Supper (Ages 1 – 17)
M – F

3:30 PM – 5:00 PM

Walking Club (18+)
M – F

10 AM – 11 AM

AmeriCorps Youth
Mentoring (Ages 10 – 15)

M – F
3 PM – 6 PM

Mayor Paul S. Leon • Mayor pro Tem Debra Porada
Council Members Alan D. Wapner, Jim W. Bowman, and Ruben Valencia

@CityofOntarioCLC @OntarioCLC @OntarioCLC @OntarioRecreation

96



Ontario
Senior Center

Free Ongoing
Programs

Center Hours

FridayThursdayWednesdayTuesdayMonday
1

8

15

22

29

2

9

16

23

30

3

10

17

24

31

4

11

18

25

7

14

21

28

August 2023
225 E. B St.

(909) 395-2021
OntarioCA.gov/Recreation

Nutrition Program (Ages 60+)
M – F

11:30 AM – 12:30 PM

Game Room (Ages 50+)
M – F

8 AM – 8 PM

M – F

Lite Moves (50+)
M – F

9:00 AM – 9:30 AM

Silver S.T.A.R.S
Transportation (Ages 62+)

M – F
8:30 AM – 4:30 PM

Mayor Paul S. Leon • Mayor pro Tem Debra Porada
Council Members Alan D. Wapner, Jim W. Bowman, and Ruben Valencia

@CityofOntarioCLC @OntarioCLC @OntarioCLC @OntarioRecreation

97



Youth Hours

Adult & Senior Hours

Teen Hours

Westwind
Community Center

Free Ongoing Programs

SaturdayFridayThursdayWednesdayTuesdayMonday
1

8

15

22

29

2

9

16

23

30

3

10

17

24

31

4

11

18

25

5

12

19

26

7

14

21

28

August 2023
2455 E Riverside Dr.

(909) 395-2506
OntarioCA.gov/Recreation

SaturdaysM – F

M – F Saturdays

M – F Saturdays

Teen Lounge (Ages 12 – 17)
M – F

5 PM – 8 PM

The Brainy Bunch (Ages 7 – 12)
M – F

3 PM – 5 PM

Fitness Room (12+)
M – F

8 AM – 8 PM

Mayor Paul S. Leon • Mayor pro Tem Debra Porada
Council Members Alan D. Wapner, Jim W. Bowman, and Ruben Valencia

@CityofOntarioCLC @OntarioCLC @OntarioCLC @OntarioRecreation

98



Aquatics Program
Anthony Muñoz

Community Center

Registration

Priority

Online & Walk-In

FridayThursdayWednesdayTuesdayMonday
1

8

15

22

29

2

9

16

23

30

3

10

17

24

31

4

11

18

25

7

14

21

28

August 2023

1240 W. Fourth St.
(909) 395-2622

OntarioCA.gov/Recreation

Mayor Paul S. Leon • Mayor pro Tem Debra Porada
Council Members Alan D. Wapner, Jim W. Bowman, and Ruben Valencia

@CityofOntarioCLC @OntarioCLC @OntarioCLC @OntarioRecreation

99



Locations

Ontario on the Go ThursdayWednesdayTuesdayMonday
1

8

15

22

29

2

9

16

23

30

3

10

17

24

31

7

14

21

28

August 2023
1265 S. Palmetto Ave.

(909) 395-2020
OntarioCA.gov/Recreation

Vineyard Park
1400 E. Sixth St.

Mondays
3:30 PM – 6:00 PM

Sam Alba Memorial Park
401 E. Sunkist St.

Tuesdays
1:30 PM – 4:30 PM

James R. Bryant Park
648 W. D St.

Wednesdays
3:30 PM – 6:00 PM

John Galvin Park
1072 N. Grove Ave.

Thursdays
3:30 PM – 6:00 PM

Mayor Paul S. Leon • Mayor pro Tem Debra Porada
Council Members Alan D. Wapner, Jim W. Bowman, and Ruben Valencia

@CityofOntarioCLC @OntarioCLC @OntarioCLC @OntarioRecreation

100



FREE CONCERTS FOR THE ENTIRE FAMILY!

SUMMER 
CO�ERT SE��

5.31 This Was It [Michael Jackson Tribute] * 6.07 Anything for Salinas [Selena Tribute] 

6.14 Queen Nation [Queen Tribute] * 6.21 Hit Me 90s [90s]  * 6.28  Pulp Vixen [Variety]  
7.05 Britain’s Finest [Beatles Tribute] * 7.12 24K Magic [Bruno Mars Tribute] 

7.19 Iván Estrella de Los Angeles [Vicente Fernandez Tribute]

7.26 The Cured [The Cure Tribute] * 8.02 Twist on Taylor [Taylor Swift Tribute]

WEDNESDAYS                                                                                                    7 PM START
2 2 4  N .  E u c l i d  A v e .

ONTARIO TOWN SQUARE

CELEBRATION PARK NORTH
4 9 8 0  S .  C e l e b r a t i o n  A v e .

THURSDAYS                                                                                                        7 PM START

 8.10 Prizmatic [Katy Perry Tribute] * 8.17 Kelly Boyz Band [Country] 

 8.24 Queen Nation [Queen Tribute]

8.31 Red Hot Tribute [The Red Hot Chili Peppers Tribute] 

Pre-entertaiment, food, games and 
prizes begin at 5 PM.

Mayor Paul S. Leon • Mayor pro Tem Debra Porada
Council Members Alan D. Wapner, Jim W. Bowman, and Ruben Valencia

@CityofOntarioCLC @OntarioCLC @OntarioCLC @OntarioRecreation

For more information visit OntarioCA.gov/SpecialEvents or 
please call Recreation & Community Services at (909) 395-2020.

101



† Non-resident Fee ‡ Additional Fee/Comments† Non-resident Fee

ONTARIO TOWN SQUARE
 

FRI. AUGUST 25, 2023

SILENT
DISCO

Join us for the quietest party around! Come ready to dance, 
like any other party with one exception: headphones will be 
provided, you control the music and volume! Color-coded 
lights on the outside of your headphones let others know 
what station you are grooving to.  

Food vendors and activities will be available!

$5 FEE PER 
HEADSET

REGISTRATION 
REQUIRED

 REGISTER EARLY AS SPACE 
IS LIMITED.

2 2 4  N  E u c l i d  A v e

EDM/Dance • 80’s/90’s Throwbacks • Hip Hop/R&B/Reggaeton

6:00 PM - 9:00 PM

For more information visit  OntarioCA.gov/SpecialEvents
 or please call (909) 395 -2020

102



Department: Recreation & Community Services
Prepared By: Kathleen Hickey
Staff Member Presenting: Kathleen Hickey

   Item No: 2563

SUBJECT: 2023 INDEPENDENCE DAY PARADE EVENT OVERVIEW AND ANNOUNCEMENT
AND TROPHY PRESENTATION OF PARADE AWARD WINNERS - CRISTIAN MAGANA
AND ASHLEY POWERS, RECREATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES COORDINATORS

Recreation & Parks
Commission

Agenda Report
July 24, 2023

SECTION:
NEW BUSINESS

 

 
RECOMMENDATION: A presentation and overview of the Independence Day Parade held on July 4,
2023 and announcement of the 2023 Independence Day Parade Award Winners. 

PRIORITY VALUES: 
Fun- Be enthusiastic, love what you do, and make it enjoyable for all. 
Commitment- We are passionate in delivering superior service to both our internal and
external customers; taking pride in positively influencing their lives. 
Innovation- We achieve continuous improvement by taking risk, welcoming new ideas,
learning from our mistakes and celebrating our successes. 
Diversity- We welcome and honor the fundamental value and dignity of all individuals. 

BACKGROUND & ANALYSIS: The Independence Day Parade is a long-standing tradition in the City
of Ontario. This year’s theme was Party in the USA. Seventy-nine entries participated, and over
15,000 spectators came out to see the parade. New to the parade were announcers located on top
of the C block parking structure, and the judge’s viewing location was located on the R Jack Mercer
Bandstand. Float entries are judged prior to the parade starting, and the other entries are judged
on the parade route. The parade route changed to entries heading south on the Northbound lanes,
and staging areas were also adjusted. After the parade, spectators were invited over to Ontario
Town Square for a fun-filled FREE All-States Picnic Event.      

103



2023 Independence 
Day Parade

104



City of Ontario’s Independence Day 
Parade “Party in the USA”

79 Entries total
5 Marching Bands

13 Dignitaries
1 Equestrian Entry

10 Floats
9 Large Vehicles
20 Vehicle Entries

20 Walking Groups
Over 15,000 Spectators

105



Marketing Team
Video
Independence
Day
Parade

106



Congratulations! 
to the Award-Winning 

Float Entries

107



All States Award
Buffy's Christmas on Pleasant

108



Youth Expression Award
Ontario Western Little League

109



Community Service Award
Active Seniors on the Go

110



Red, White and Blue Award
Love Them All Foundation

111



Chaffey Heritage Award
Marine Corps League

112



Judge’s Choice Award
Vietnam Veterans of America

113



Sweepstakes Award
Monte Vista Demands 4-H

114



Congratulations!

to the Entry Award Winners

115



Best Marching Band Award
Montclair High School Cavalier Corps

116



Best Special Vehicle Award
Glenn B. Dorning, Inc.

117



Best Novelty Vehicle Award
Smiles on Wheels

118



Best Vehicle Award
Inland Empire Eclectic Vehicle Association

119



Best Walking Group Award
Herencia Mexicana Dance Club

120



Special Merit Award
Inland Valley Volkswagons

121



Showmanship Award
Great Commission Church International

122



CONGRATULATIONS
 TO ALL THE WINNERS!

123


	Recreation & Parks Commission Agenda
	20230626 Recreation & Parks Commission Minutes.pdf
	June 2023 Activity & Attendance Report.pdf
	Department Update Presentation.pdf
	Cover Page
	2023 Fireworks Spectacular Presentation.pdf
	Cover Page
	2023 All-States Picnic Presentation.pdf
	Cover Page
	August 2023 Anthony Munoz Community Center Calendar.pdf
	August 2023 Armstrong Community Center Calendar.pdf
	August 2023 De Anza Community & Teen Center Calendar.pdf
	August 2023 Dorothy A. Quesada Community Center Calendar.pdf
	August 2023 Ontario Senior Center Calendar.pdf
	August 2023 Westwind Community Center Calendar.pdf
	August 2023 Aquatics Calendar.pdf
	August 2023 Ontario on the Go Calendar.pdf
	2023 Ontario Summer Concert Series.pdf
	August 2023 Silent Disco.pdf
	Cover Page
	2023 Independence Day Parade Presentation.pdf

	5: 
	y1: 
	7: 
	8: 
	9: 
	10: 
	11: 
	12: 
	14: 
	15: 
	16: 
	17: 
	18: 
	19: 
	21: 
	22: 
	23: 
	24: 
	25: 
	26: 
	28: 
	29: 
	30: 
	31: 
	y2: 
	t1: 
	t2: 
	as1: 
	as2: 
	1: 
	2: 
	3: 
	4: 
	Friday Thursday Wednesday Tuesday MondayRow1: Copper Enameling
6pm - 9pm
	1: Copper Enameling
6pm - 9pm
Quilting Club
1pm - 4pm
Sew Much Fun
4pm - 6pm
	2: Copper Enameling
10am - 1pm
1pm - 4pm
4pm - 7pm
Quilting Friends
1pm - 4pm
	3: Copper Enameling
6pm - 9pm
	4: 
	Center Hours: 8am - 5:30pm
	7: 
	8: Copper Enameling
6pm - 9pm
Oil Painting
9am 12pm
Quilting Club
1pm - 4pm
Sew Much Fun
4pm - 6pm
	9: Copper Enameling
10am - 1pm
1pm - 4pm
4pm - 7pm
Quilting Friends
1pm - 4pm
	10: Copper Enameling
6pm - 9pm
	11: 
	14: 
	15: Copper Enameling
6pm - 9pm
Oil Painting
9am 12pm
Quilting Club
1pm - 4pm
Sew Much Fun
4pm - 6pm
	16: Copper Enameling
10am - 1pm
1pm - 4pm
4pm - 7pm
Quilting Friends
1pm - 4pm
	17: Copper Enameling
6pm - 9pm
	18: 
	21: 
	22: Copper Enameling
6pm - 9pm
Oil Painting
9am 12pm
Quilting Club
1pm - 4pm
Sew Much Fun
4pm - 6pm
	23: Copper Enameling
10am - 1pm
1pm - 4pm
4pm - 7pm
Quilting Friends
1pm - 4pm
	24: Copper Enameling
6pm - 9pm
	27: 
	29: Copper Enameling
6pm - 9pm
Oil Painting
9am 12pm

	30: Copper Enameling
10am - 1pm
1pm - 4pm
4pm - 7pm
	2531: 
	Free Ongoing Programs: 8am - 4:30pm
	1: 

National Night Out
4 PM - 7 PM
Podcast 101
5 PM - 6:30 PM
	2: 
Fitness & Sports
3 PM - 4 PM
T.A.C Meeting
6 PM - 7 PM
Studio Time
5 PM - 7 PM
	3: 
Math & Engineering
3 PM - 4 PM
Teen Studio Board
6 PM - 7 PM
	4: 
Fun & Life Skills
3 PM - 5 PM
Friday Night Teens
6 PM - 8 PM
Art Club
4:30 PM - 6 PM
	5: 
	7: 
Culture & Art
3 PM - 4 PM
Adulting 101
6:30 PM - 8 PM
Teen Studio Workshop
5 PM - 7 PM
	8: 
Science & Technology
3 PM - 4 PM
Podcast 101 
5 PM - 6:30 PM
All For One!
6 PM - 7 PM
	9: 
ASOG
10 AM - 11 AM
Fitness & Sports
3 PM - 4 PM
G.I.R.L.S. Club
6 PM - 7 PM
	10: 
Math & Engineering
3 PM - 4 PM
	11: 
Fun & Life Skills
3 PM - 5 PM
Art Club
4:30 PM - 6 PM
	12: 
LA Sparks 
2:30 PM - 9:30 PM
	14: 
Culture & Art
3 PM - 4 PM
Adulting 101
6:30 PM - 8 PM
Teen Studio Workshop
5 PM - 7 PM
	15: 
Science & Technology
3 PM - 4 PM
Podcast 101
5 PM - 6:30 PM
	16: 
Fitness & Sports
3 PM - 4 PM
T.A.C Meeting
6 PM - 7 PM
Studio Time
5 PM - 7 PM
	17: 
Math & Engineering
3 PM - 4 PM
Backyard Beach Day
3:30 PM - 5 PM
	18: 
Fun & Life Skills
3 PM - 5 PM
Sizzlin Summer
6 PM - 8 PM
	19: 
	21: 
Culture & Art
3 PM - 4 PM
Adulting 101
6:30 PM - 8 PM
Teen Studio Workshop
5 PM - 7 PM
	22: 
Science & Technology
3 PM - 4 PM
Podcast 101 
5 PM - 6:30 PM
All For One!
6 PM - 7 PM
	23: 
ASOG
10 AM - 11 AM
Fitness & Sports
3 PM - 4 PM
G.I.R.L.S. Club
6 PM - 7 PM
	24: 
Math & Engineering
3 PM - 4 PM
	25: 
Fun & Life Skills
3 PM - 5 PM
Silent Disco
6 PM - 9 PM
	26: 
	28: 
Culture & Art
3 PM - 4 PM
Adulting 101
6:30 PM - 8 PM
Teen Studio Workshop
5 PM - 7 PM
	29: 
Science & Technology
3 PM - 4 PM
Podcast 101
5 PM - 6:30 PM
	30: 
ASOG
10 AM - 11 AM
Fitness & Sports
3 PM - 4 PM
	31: 
Math & Engineering
3 PM - 4 PM
	as1: 8 AM - 3 PM 
	as2: 11 AM - 3 PM
	t1: 3 PM - 8 PM
	t2: 11 AM - 3 PM
	y1: 3 PM - 5 PM 
	y2: 11 AM - 3 PM 
	1: Science & Tech
3:00p - 4:00p
Women's Fitness
7:00p - 8:00p
National Night Out 
5:00p - 7:00p
	2: Culture & Art
3:00p - 4:00p
Yoga 6:30p - 7:30p
	3: Fitness & Sports
3:00p - 4:00p
TAC 6:00p - 7:00p
Bootcamp
6:15p - 7:15p
Women's Fitness
7:00p - 8:00p
	4: 
	Free Ongoing: 12pm - 6pm
	7: 
Math & Engineering
3:00p - 4:00p
Cultural Foody 
3:00p - 4:00p
	8: Science & Tech
3:00p - 4:00p
Women's Fitness
7:00p - 8:00p
	9: Culture & Art
3:00p - 4:00p
Yoga 6:30p - 7:30p
	10: Fitness & Sports
3:00p - 4:00p
GIRLS Club 6:00p - 7:00p
Bootcamp 6:15p - 7:15p
Women's Fitness
7:00p - 8:00p
	11: Pirate Party 
7:00p - 9:00p
	14: 
Math & Engineering
3:00p - 4:00p
	15: Science & Tech
3:00p - 4:00p
Women's Fitness
7:00p - 8:00p
	16: Culture & Art
3:00p - 4:00p
Yoga 6:30p - 7:30p
	17: Fitness & Sports
3:00p - 4:00p
TAC 6:00p - 7:00p
Bootcamp
6:15p - 7:15p
Women's Fitness
7:00p - 8:00p
	18: 
	21: 
Math & Engineering
3:00p - 4:00p
Cultural Foody 
3:00p - 4:00p
	22:  Science & Tech
3:00p - 4:00p
Women's Fitness
7:00p - 8:00p
	23: Culture & Art
3:00p - 4:00p
Yoga 6:30p - 7:30p
	24: Fitness & Sports
3:00p - 4:00p
GIRLS Club 6:00p - 7:00p
Bootcamp 6:15p - 7:15p
Women's Fitness
7:00p - 8:00p
	28: 
Math & Engineering
3:00p - 4:00p
	29: Science & Tech
3:00p - 4:00p
Women's Fitness
7:00p - 8:00p
	30: Culture & Art
3:00p - 4:00p
Yoga 6:30p - 7:30p
	2531: 
Ontario Palooza
4:00p - 6:00p
	Text29: Fitness & Sports
3:00p - 4:00p
Karaoke Night 5:00p - 7:00p
Bootcamp 6:15p - 7:15p
Women's Fitness
7:00p - 8:00p
	Free Ongoing Programs: 8am - 8pm
	Friday Thursday Wednesday Tuesday MondayRow1: ASOG 9:30am-10:30amConvo English 11am-12pmBingo 1:30pm-4:30pm
	1:    ASOG 9:30am-10:30am  Sewing Club 9:30am-12:30pmWalking Club 9:30am-11:30am
	2:  Dance it up!
10am-10:30am
Wii Fit Club
 1:30pm-3:30pm
Zumba Gold
6pm-7pm
	3: ASOG 
9:30am-10:30am
HICAP 10:30am-11:30am
Convo English 11am-12pm
Bingo 1:30pm-4:30pm
	4:       iPhone Spanish/Android English
      8:30am-9:30am/10am-11am
 Knitting and Crocheting
8:30am-11:30am 
Math Class 1:30pm-2:30pm
Friday Night Dance
(Music by Linda)
6pm-9pm 
	undefined: 8 AM - 8 PM 
	7: Inland Legal Services by Appointment ONLY
8am-12pm
Phone English/Android English 
8:30am-9:30am/10am-11am
Tai Chi 10am-10:30am
English Cinema Club 1pm-3pm
Zumba Gold 6pm-7pm
	8:    D.A.A.S (Bus Passes)                     9:30am-12:00pm ASOG 9:30am-10:30am  Sewing Club 9:30am-12:30pmWalking Club 9:30am-11:30amWho Am I? 5pm-6pm
	9: Dance it up!10am-10:30amWii Fit Club 1:30pm-3:30pmIce Cream Social 4pm-5pmZumba Gold 6pm-7pm
	10: ASOG 
9:30am-10:30am
Coloring Group 
10:30am-11:30am
Convo English 11am-12pm
Bingo 1:30pm-4:30pm
	11:        iPhone Spanish/Android English      8:30am-9:30am/10am-11amKnitting and Crocheting8:30am-11:30amMath Class 1:30pm-2:30pmFriday Night Dance(Global Affair)6pm-9pm
	14:         iPhone English/Android English 8:30am-9:30am/10am-11amWest End Bereavement Group 9:30am-10:30amTai Chi 10am-10:30amPhotography Club 5:30pm-7:30pm Zumba Gold 6pm-7pm
	15:    Beach Day 9am-5pmASOG 9:30am-10:30amComputer Beginning(English) 8:30am-10:30amSewing Club 9:30am-12:30pmWalking Club 9:30am-11:30am 
	16:         Dance it up! 10am-10:30amComputer Beginning(Spanish) 8:30am-10:30amComputer Intermediate(English) 10:30am-11:30amWii Fit Club 1:30pm-3:30pmZumba Gold 6pm-7pm
	17: ASOG 
9:30am-10:30am
HICAP 10:30am-11:30am
Convo English 11am-12pm
Bingo 1:30pm-4:30pm
	18:   iPhone Spanish/Android English8:30am-9:30am/10am-11amKnitting and Crocheting8:30am-11:30am   Math Class 1:30pm-2:30pm
	21:       iPhone English/Android English 8:30am-9:30am/10am-11amTai Chi 10am-10:30amSpanish Cinema Club 1pm-3pmBook Club 2pm-3pmPaint & Sip 5pm-7pmZumba Gold 6pm-7pm
	22:       ASOG 9:30am-10:30amComputer Beginning(English) 8:30am-10:30amSewing Club9:30am-12:30pmWalking Club 9:30am-11:30am 
	23:       Dance it up! 10am-10:30am Computer Beginning(Spanish) 8:30am-10:30amComputer Intermediate(English) 10:30am-11:30amIce Cream Social 4pm-5pmWii Fit Club 1:30pm-3:30pmZumba Gold 6pm-7pm  
	24: ASOG 
9:30am-10:30am
Coloring Group 
10:30am-11:30am
Convo English 11am-12pm
Bingo 1:30pm-4:30pm
	28:       West End Bereavement Group 9:30am-10:30am  Tai Chi 10am-10:30amPhotography Club 5:30pm-7:30pmZumba Gold 6pm-7pm
	29:    ASOG 9:30am-10:30amComputer Beginning(English) 8:30am-10:30amSewing Club 9:30am-12:30pmWalking Club 9:30am-11:30am 
	30:           Dance it up!10am-10:30amComputer Beginning(Spanish) 8:30am-10:30amComputer Intermediate(English) 10:30am-11:30amWii Fit Club 1:30pm-3:30pmZumba Gold 6pm-7pm
	2531: 
Knitting and Crocheting
   8:30am-11:30am 
Math Class 1:30pm-2:30pm
  Friday Night Dance
(Latin Night by DJ Jose) 6pm-9pm
	1: Pick up Pickleball8 AM - 10 AMTaii Chi8:30 AM - 9:30 AMActive Seniors on the Go10 AM - 11 AMInnovation Station5 PM - 6 PMFood Adventures5 PM - 7 PMAdult Basketball League6:30 PM - 10:30 PM
	2: Zum Up! Zumba8:30 AM - 9:30 AMFun, Fit, and Healthy5 PM - 6 PMBlooming Ballet5:30 PM - 6:30 PMAdult Co-ed Volleyball6:30 PM - 10:30 PM
	3: Active Seniors on the Go10 AM - 11 AMMini Picasso's5 PM - 6 PMHula For All6:30 PM - 8:30 PM
	4: Zum Up! Zumba8:30 AM - 9:30 AMTae Kwon Do6:15 PM - 8:05 PMEndless Summer Party6 PM - 8:30 PPainting Party6 PM - 8 PM
	5: 
	7: Zum Up! Zumba8:30 AM - 9:30 AMLab Rats5 PM - 6 PMTAC Meeting6 PM - 7 PM
	8: Pick up Pickleball8 AM - 10 AMTaii Chi8:30 AM - 9:30 AMActive Seniors on the Go10 AM - 11 AMInnovation Station5 PM - 6 PMFood Adventures5 PM - 7 PMAdult Basketball League6:30 PM - 10:30 PM
	9: Zum Up! Zumba8:30 AM - 9:30 AMFun, Fit, and Healthy5 PM - 6 PMBlooming Ballet5:30 PM - 6:30 PMAdult Co-ed Volleyball6:30 PM - 10:30 PM
	10: Active Seniors on the Go10 AM - 11 AMMini Picasso's5 PM - 6 PMHula For All6:30 PM - 8:30 PM
	11: Zum Up! Zumba8:30 AM - 9:30 AMTae Kwon Do6:15 PM - 8:05 PM
	12: 
	14: Zum Up! Zumba8:30 AM - 9:30 AMLab Rats5 PM - 6 PMTeen Xbox Night6 PM - 7 PM
	15: Pick up Pickleball8 AM - 10 AMTaii Chi8:30 AM - 9:30 AMActive Seniors on the Go10 AM - 11 AMInnovation Station5 PM - 6 PMAdult Basketball League6:30 PM - 10:30 PM
	16: Zum Up! Zumba8:30 AM - 9:30 AMFun, Fit, and Healthy5 PM - 6 PMBlooming Ballet5:30 PM - 6:30 PMAdult Co-ed Volleyball6:30 PM - 10:30 PM
	17: Active Seniors on the Go10 AM - 11 AMMini Picasso's5 PM - 6 PMHula For All6:30 PM - 8:30 PM
	18: Zum Up! Zumba8:30 AM - 9:30 AMTae Kwon Do6:15 PM - 8:05 PM
	19: 
	21: Zum Up! Zumba8:30 AM - 9:30 AMLab Rats5 PM - 6 PMTAC Meeting6 PM - 7 PM
	22: Pick up Pickleball8 AM - 10 AMTaii Chi8:30 AM - 9:30 AMActive Seniors on the Go10 AM - 11 AMInnovation Station5 PM - 6 PMAdult Basketball League6:30 PM - 10:30 PM
	23: Zum Up! Zumba8:30 AM - 9:30 AMFun, Fit, and Healthy5 PM - 6 PMBlooming Ballet5:30 PM - 6:30 PMAdult Co-ed Volleyball6:30 PM - 10:30 PM
	24: Active Seniors on the Go10 AM - 11 AMMini Picasso's5 PM - 6 PMHula For All6:30 PM - 8:30 PM
	25: Zum Up! Zumba8:30 AM - 9:30 AMTae Kwon Do6:15 PM - 8:05 PMPainting Party6 PM - 8 PM
	26: 
	28: Zum Up! Zumba8:30 AM - 9:30 AMLab Rats5 PM - 6 PM
	29: Pick up Pickleball8 AM - 10 AMTaii Chi8:30 AM - 9:30 AMActive Seniors on the Go10 AM - 11 AMInnovation Station5 PM - 6 PMAdult Basketball League6:30 PM - 10:30 PM
	30: Zum Up! Zumba8:30 AM - 9:30 AMFun, Fit, and Healthy5 PM - 6 PMBlooming Ballet5:30 PM - 6:30 PMAdult Co-ed Volleyball6:30 PM - 10:30 PM
	31: Active Seniors on the Go10 AM - 11 AMMini Picasso's5 PM - 6 PMHula For All6:30 PM - 8:30 PM
	as1: 8 AM - 2 PM
	as2: 11 AM - 3 PM
	t1: 2 PM - 8 PM
	t2: 11 AM - 3 PM
	y1: 2 PM - 6 PM
	y2: 11 AM - 3 PM
	Monday: 
LAP SWIM (7:00a-12:00p)
LEVEL 1-5 CLASSES 
(3:30p-6:40p)
SENSORY FRIENDLY & SEMI-PRIVATE LESSONS 
(6:10p)
	1: LAP SWIM (7:00a-12:00p)
SENIORS AQUA FIT (9:00a-10:00a)
LEVEL 1-5 CLASSES (10:20a-5:40p)
AQUA TOTS (12:20p-12:50p)
REC SWIM (1:00p-3:00p)
SENSORY FRIENDLY & SEMI-PRIVATE LESSONS (6:00p)
ADULT/TEEN SWIM TECHNIQUE 
(6:50p-7:20p)
AQUA FIT (7:00p-8:00p)
	2: LAP SWIM (7:00a-12:00p)
AQUA FIT (9:00a-10:00a)
LEVEL 1-5 CLASSES (10:20a-5:40p)
AQUA BABIES (12:20p-12:50p)
REC SWIM (1:00p-3:00p)
SENSORY FRIENDLY & SEMI-PRIVATE LESSONS 
(6:00p)
ADULT/TEEN SWIM TECHNIQUE 
(6:50p-7:20p)
	3: LAP SWIM (7:00a-12:00p)
SENIORS AQUA FIT (9:00a-10:00a)
LEVEL 1-5 CLASSES (10:20a-5:40p)
AQUA TOTS (12:20p-12:50p)
REC SWIM (1:00p-3:00p)
SENSORY FRIENDLY & SEMI-PRIVATE LESSONS (6:00p)
ADULT/TEEN SWIM TECHNIQUE 
(6:50p-7:20p)
AQUA FIT (7:00p-8:00p)
	4: LAP SWIM (7:00a-12:00p)
AQUA FIT (9:00a-10:00a)
LEVEL 1-5 CLASSES (10:20a-5:40p)
AQUA BABIES (12:20p-12:50p)
REC SWIM (1:00p-3:00p)
SENSORY FRIENDLY & SEMI-PRIVATE LESSONS 
(6:00p)
ADULT/TEEN SWIM TECHNIQUE 
(6:50p-7:20p)
	7: *SESSION 6*
LAP SWIM (7:00a-12:00p)
LEVEL 1-5 CLASSES 
(3:30p-6:40p)
SENSORY FRIENDLY & SEMI-PRIVATE LESSONS 
(6:10p)
	8: 
LAP SWIM (7:00a-12:00p)
SENIORS AQUA FIT 
(9:00a-10:00a)
LEVEL 1-5 CLASSES (3:30p-6:40p)
SENSORY FRIENDLY & SEMI-PRIVATE LESSONS (6:10p)
AQUA FIT (7:00p-8:00p)
	9: 
LAP SWIM (7:00a-12:00p)
LEVEL 1-5 CLASSES 
(3:30p-6:40p)
SENSORY FRIENDLY & SEMI-PRIVATE LESSONS 
(6:10p)
	10: 
LAP SWIM (7:00a-12:00p)
SENIORS AQUA FIT 
(9:00a-10:00a)
LEVEL 1-5 CLASSES (3:30p-6:40p)
SENSORY FRIENDLY & SEMI-PRIVATE LESSONS (6:10p)
AQUA FIT (7:00p-8:00p)
	11: 
LAP SWIM (7:00a-12:00p)
LEVEL 1-5 CLASSES 
(3:30p-6:40p)
SENSORY FRIENDLY & SEMI-PRIVATE LESSONS 
(6:10p)
	14: 
LAP SWIM (7:00a-12:00p)
LEVEL 1-5 CLASSES 
(3:30p-6:40p)
SENSORY FRIENDLY & SEMI-PRIVATE LESSONS 
(6:10p)
	15: 
LAP SWIM (7:00a-12:00p)
SENIORS AQUA FIT 
(9:00a-10:00a)
LEVEL 1-5 CLASSES (3:30p-6:40p)
SENSORY FRIENDLY & SEMI-PRIVATE LESSONS (6:10p)
AQUA FIT (7:00p-8:00p)
	16: 
LAP SWIM (7:00a-12:00p)
LEVEL 1-5 CLASSES 
(3:30p-6:40p)
SENSORY FRIENDLY & SEMI-PRIVATE LESSONS 
(6:10p)
	17: 
LAP SWIM (7:00a-12:00p)
SENIORS AQUA FIT 
(9:00a-10:00a)
LEVEL 1-5 CLASSES (3:30p-6:40p)
SENSORY FRIENDLY & SEMI-PRIVATE LESSONS (6:10p)
AQUA FIT (7:00p-8:00p)
	18: 
LAP SWIM (7:00a-12:00p)
LEVEL 1-5 CLASSES 
(3:30p-6:40p)
SENSORY FRIENDLY & SEMI-PRIVATE LESSONS 
(6:10p)
	21: SESSION 7*
LAP SWIM (7:00a-12:00p)
LEVEL 1-5 CLASSES 
(3:30p-6:40p)
SENSORY FRIENDLY & SEMI-PRIVATE LESSONS 
(6:10p)
	22: 
LAP SWIM (7:00a-12:00p)
SENIORS AQUA FIT 
(9:00a-10:00a)
LEVEL 1-5 CLASSES (3:30p-6:40p)
SENSORY FRIENDLY & SEMI-PRIVATE LESSONS (6:10p)
AQUA FIT (7:00p-8:00p)
	23: 
LAP SWIM (7:00a-12:00p)
LEVEL 1-5 CLASSES 
(3:30p-6:40p)
SENSORY FRIENDLY & SEMI-PRIVATE LESSONS 
(6:10p)
	24: 
LAP SWIM (7:00a-12:00p)
SENIORS AQUA FIT 
(9:00a-10:00a)
LEVEL 1-5 CLASSES (3:30p-6:40p)
SENSORY FRIENDLY & SEMI-PRIVATE LESSONS (6:10p)
AQUA FIT (7:00p-8:00p)
	28: 
LAP SWIM (7:00a-12:00p)
LEVEL 1-5 CLASSES 
(3:30p-6:40p)
SENSORY FRIENDLY & SEMI-PRIVATE LESSONS 
(6:10p)
	29: 
LAP SWIM (7:00a-12:00p)
LEVEL 1-5 CLASSES 
(3:30p-6:40p)
SENSORY FRIENDLY & SEMI-PRIVATE LESSONS 
(6:10p)
	30: 
LAP SWIM (7:00a-12:00p)
LEVEL 1-5 CLASSES 
(3:30p-6:40p)
SENSORY FRIENDLY & SEMI-PRIVATE LESSONS 
(6:10p)
	2531: 
LAP SWIM (7:00a-12:00p)
LEVEL 1-5 CLASSES 
(3:30p-6:40p)
SENSORY FRIENDLY & SEMI-PRIVATE LESSONS 
(6:10p)
	Text1: Summer Session 5
7/24 - 8/4
Summer Session 6
8/7 - 8/18
Summer Session 7
8/21 - 9/1
	Text2: Summer Session 5: 7/19 at 8:00a
Summer Session 6: 8/2 at 8:00a
Summer Session 7: 8/16 at 8:00a
	Text3: Summer Session 5: 7/19 at 9:00a
Summer Session 6: 8/2 at 9:00a
Summer Session 7: 8/16 at 9:00a
	1: National Night out @ Veterans Memorial Park 4pm - 7pm

South Bon View Park*
 4 PM - 7 PM

*Not Sam Alba Memorial*
	2: James R. Bryant Park
4 PM - 7 PM
	3: John Galvin Park
4 PM - 7 PM
	7: Vineyard Park
4 PM - 7 PM
	8: South Bon View Park*
 4 PM - 7 PM

*Not Sam Alba Memorial*
	9: James R. Bryant Park
4 PM - 7 PM
	10: John Galvin Park
4 PM - 7 PM
	14: Vineyard Park
4 PM - 7 PM
	15: South Bon View Park*
 4 PM - 7 PM

*Not Sam Alba Memorial*
	16: James R. Bryant Park
4 PM - 7 PM
	17: John Galvin Park
4 PM - 7 PM
	21: Vineyard Park
4 PM - 7 PM
	22: South Bon View Park*
 4 PM - 7 PM

*Not Sam Alba Memorial*
	23: James R. Bryant Park
4 PM - 7 PM
	24: John Galvin Park
4 PM - 7 PM
	28: Vineyard Park
4 PM - 7 PM
	29: South Bon View Park*
 4 PM - 7 PM

*Not Sam Alba Memorial*
	30: James R. Bryant Park
4 PM - 7 PM
	31: John Galvin Park
4 PM - 7 PM


